Public Document Pack

7=>> NORTH
YORKSHIRE
COUNCIL

Agenda
Notice of a public meeting of Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee
To: Councillors Tim Grogan, Subash Sharma and
Roberta Swiers.
Date: Wednesday, 19 June, 2024
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: Committee Room, Town Hall, Scarborough YO11 2HG

Members of the public are entitled to attend this meeting as observers for all those items
taken in open session. Please contact the named democratic services officer supporting
this committee if you have any queries.

You may also be interested in subscribing to updates about this or any other North
Yorkshire Council committee.

Recording is allowed at Council, committee and sub-committee meetings which are open
to the public. Please give due regard to the Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording
and photography at public meetings. Anyone wishing to record is asked to contact, prior to
the start of the meeting, the named democratic services officer supporting this committee.
We ask that any recording is clearly visible to anyone at the meeting and that it is non-
disruptive.

Business

1. Election of Chair
To select a Member to act as Chair of the meeting.

2, Apologies for Absence

3. Disclosures of Interest
All Members are invited to declare at this point any interests they have in items appearing
on this agenda, including the nature of those interests.

4. Procedure for Licensing Hearings (Pages 3 - 4)

5. Application for grant of a Premises Licence for Curlew Gelato (Pages 5 - 32)
Lounge, 32 Belle Vue Street, Filey, YO14 9HY

Page 1

OFFICIAL


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fedemocracy.northyorks.gov.uk%2Fielogon.aspx%3Flp%3D1%26RPID%3D4447149%26HPID%3D4447149%26Forms%3D1%26META%3DmgSubscribeLogon&data=05%7C02%7Cjane.graham1%40northyorks.gov.uk%7Ca6fe76fce0144e33d3d108dc8601c7e5%7Cad3d9c73983044a1b487e1055441c70e%7C0%7C0%7C638532589411394055%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=HunJhKq7JlVIcPphZInDjK2T7nLX0t7FiZj6HaSKwt0%3D&reserved=0

Agenda Contact Officer:

Nicki Lishman, Senior Democratic Services Officer
Tel: 01653 638476

Email: democraticservices.east@northyorks.gov.uk

Tuesday, 11 June 2024

Page 2

OFFICIAL


mailto:democraticservices.east@northyorks.gov.uk

Agenda ltem 4
7> NORTH
@YORKSHIRE
COUNCIL

Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee

Procedure

Introduction

1. The Sub-Committee will conduct its hearings fairly, observing the basic rules of
natural justice.

2. Each hearing will take the form of a discussion led by the Chair and cross
examination will not be permitted unless the Sub-Committee considers that cross
examination is necessary.

3. Hearings will be held in public but the Sub-Committee may decide to exclude the
public from all or part of a hearing where it considers the public interest in doing so
outweighs the public interest in the hearing taking place in public. In this context
“public” includes any party to the hearing or any representative of a party.

Procedure
4. At the beginning of the meeting the Chair shall:-

a) ask those present to introduce themselves;

b) explain the procedure;

c) ask the parties whether they wish permission for another person to appear at
the hearing.

5. The Sub-Committee will consider requests from the parties for permission for other
persons to appear at the meeting. Such permission will not be unreasonably
withheld.

6. The Chair will conduct the hearing taking representations from the parties in the
following order:

a) the Licensing Officer who will outline the background to the case. The
Licensing Officer’s role is to provide factual information to the Sub-
Committee.

b) the applicant/licence holder (including any person appointed to represent the
party or any other persons who have been given permission to assist the

party).

c) any party making representations (including any person appointed to
represent the party or any persons who have been given permission to assist
the party).

Page 3



7. Before determination, the applicant/licence holder will be given the final opportunity
to address the Sub-Committee.

8. Each party will be given an equal maximum period of time in which to put forward
any additional information requested by the Council, to question other persons (if
given permission by the Sub-Committee) and address the Sub-Committee.

9. The Sub-Committee may exclude disruptive persons in certain circumstances.

10.The Sub-Committee may adjourn the hearing in certain circumstances.

11.The Sub-Committee will ask the parties to withdraw so that it can consider its
determination. In considering its determination, the Sub-Committee may ask its
Legal Advisor to provide it with legal and procedural advice. The nature of this
advice will be notified to the parties.

12.The Sub-Committee will make its determination at the end of the meeting and this
will be confirmed in writing.

Failure of Parties to Attend a Hearing

13. If a party has informed the Council that they do not intend to attend or be
represented at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in their absence.

14.Where a party has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the
Sub-Committee may:

a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the
hearing to a specified date; or

b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence.

15.Where the hearing is held in the absence of a party, the authority shall consider at
the hearing of the application, representation or notice made by that party.

16.Where a hearing is adjourned to a specified date the Council will notify the parties
of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

April 2023

Pade 4



Agenda Iltem 5

North Yorkshire Council
Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee
19 June 2024

Application for grant of a Premises Licence for Curlew Gelato Lounge,
32 Belle Vue Street, Filey, YO14 9HY

Report of the Corporate Director — Environment

1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT
1.1 To seek the determination by the Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee of an application for the
grant of a premise licence (Licensing Act 2003 ‘The Act’)
2.0  APPLICATIONS
2.1 An application for the grant of a premise licence has been received from Gelato Lounge (Filey)
Ltd, the application and accompanying plan is attached at Appendix A.
2.2 The application seeks to convert the ground floor of the premises into an ice cream parlour
and café bar with an outdoor seating area. The licensable activities are as follows:
e Sale of alcohol 11:00 to 22:30 Monday to Sunday
¢ Opening Hours 10:00 to 23:00 Monday to Sunday
3.0 PROMOTION OF LICENSING OBJECTIONS
3.1 Section 4 of ‘the Act’ places a duty on the Licensing Authority to carry out its functions under
the Act with a view to promoting the licensing objectives which are:
e The prevention of crime and disorder
e Public safety
e The prevention of public nuisance
e The protection of children from harm
3.2  The following conditions have been offered as part of the application:

1) The premises will operate primarily as a restaurant and not a bar or vertical drinking
establishment

The prevention of crime and disorder

2) A colour digital CCTV system will be operational at the premises at all times when
licensable activities are being carried out and at any other times where members of the
public are present on the premises.

i)  The CCTV system shall contain the correct time and date stamp information.

i) The CCTV system will cover all areas of the premises occupied by the public under the
terms of the licence.

Page 5




vii)

viii)

iX)

The CCTV system must be capable of providing quality images of good evidential
value.

The CCTV system will have sufficient storage retention capacity for a minimum of 28
days continuous footage.

The CCTV footage will be controlled and kept in a secure environment to prevent
tampering or unauthorised viewing.

The data controller who is responsible for any CCTV images captured on cameras on
the premises will, on the lawful request of an authorised officer or an officer of North
Yorkshire Police, cause any required footage to be downloaded immediately, or where
this is not possible, as soon as reasonably practicable, and supplied to the requesting
officer. Where the CCTV images are not supplied at the time of the request being made
the data controller will ensure that they are secured to prevent any overwriting.

The CCTV system will be adequately maintained and be capable of transporting
recorded material onto a removable media. The CCTV system replay software must
allow an authorised officer or an officer of North Yorkshire Police to search the picture
footage effectively and see all the information contained in the picture footage for the
purposes of detecting, investigating and preventing crime. It must be possible to replay
exported files immediately e.g. no indexing of files or verification checks.

No device shall be permitted that could in any way adversely affect or impede the
guality of the images recorded by the CCTV system, e.g. smoke or dry ice machines.
If there is an outdoor area that is to be used for the sale or consumption of drinks then
these areas will be covered by CCTV, which will be available to be seen on a monitor
by staff members at all times.

Public safety

3)

4)
5)

6)

A documented staff training programme shall be provided to all members of staff at the
premises in respect of the:-

operation of the CCTV system (including the downloading of evidence)

retail sale of alcohol;

age verification policy;

conditions attached to the Premises Licence;

permitted licensable activities;

any training specified by North Yorkshire Police Licensing in respect of safeguarding
and vulnerability.

¢ the licensing objectives

e opening times for the venue.

with such records being kept for a minimum of one year. [For the avoidance of doubt,
the one year period relates to each respective entry in the log book and runs from the
date of that particular entry];

The premises shall operate a challenge 25 policy

Off sales will be in sealed containers

There will be a minimum number of 20 covers available at all times licensable activities
are taking place.

The prevention of public nuisance

7)

Prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting the public
to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.

Page 6



4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

7.2

8) The DPS shall risk assess the requirement for SIA registered door staff / additional
staff for events held at the premises. This will be documented and provided to any
responsible authority when required.

The protection of children from harm

9) A Refusal Register and an Incident Report Register shall be maintained at the
premises. Such registers will record incidents of staff refusals to under age or drunk
people as well as incidents of any anti-social behaviour and ejections from the
premises. Such Registers shall be kept for a minimum of one year. [For the avoidance
of doubt, the one year period relates to each respective entry in a Register and runs
from the date of that particular entry in the Register].

10) There shall be no adult entertainment on the premises
REPRESENTATIONS

A relevant representation has been received from a member of the public and is attached at
Appendix B, the representation is in line with the following licensing objectives:

e The prevention of crime and disorder
e The prevention of public nuisance

The representation is summarised as follows:

e The premises is situated on a quiet back street with many surrounding gardens and
balconies.

That the back street is not very well lit.

That it’s not the place for alcohol and late nights to be accepted.

That the sale of alcohol may lead to rowdiness.

That customers in the proposed outside seating area may cause a disturbance.
They have a bedroom which overlooks the proposed outside seating area and don't
want drunk people hanging around in that area.

Members should note that some of the grounds for the representations may not directly
relate to the licensing objectives but have been included in the interests of openness and
transparency.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED

All of the Sub-Committee’s options are outlined at 12.0 of the report. No alternative options
are available.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The costs involved in administering the Licensing Act 2003 are set in statutory legislation.
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

As a relevant representation has been received, the Sub-Committee must hold a hearing to
consider the representation and, having regard to the representation, determine the

application.

The Sub-Committee must have regard to the promotion of the four licensing objectives in
exercising its functions under the Licensing Act 2003.

Page 7



7.3

7.4

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

9.2

10.0

10.1

11.0

The Sub-Committee must also have regard to the statutory guidance under section 182 of
the Act and the council’s own statement of licensing policy exercising its functions under the
Act.

The applicant and all parties to the hearing may appeal against the decision of the
Licensing Sub-Committee. Appeals must be made to a Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of
receiving notification of the decision.

CLIMATE CHANGE IMPLICATIONS
No Climate change implications have been identified.
POLICY IMPLICATIONS

The following sections of the Scarborough Locality Statement of Licensing Policy are
relevant in considering the licensing objectives:

“3.8 The Council has a duty under Article 8 of the European Convention on Human Rights
to protect the rights of its residents to privacy and family life. The Council also
acknowledges the rights of businesses in its area to operate, but this must be balanced
against the rights of residents not to be disturbed by unreasonable noise and nuisance
caused by licensed premises”.

“3.9 It is acknowledged that the Council has a duty to exercise its functions with a due
regard to the likely effect of the exercise of those functions on, and the need to do all that it
can to prevent, crime and disorder in its area. In addition we will seek to support strategies
where they are allied to the licensing objectives”.

“3.10 The licensing authority is unable to refuse or impose conditions on valid applications
where no relevant representations have been made. Where conditions are imposed, they
shall be appropriate and proportionate and shall be tailored to the size, style, characteristics
and activities that take place at the premises concerned”.

“3.11 In addition conditions imposed shall be precise and enforceable, clear in what they
intend to achieve, shall not duplicate other statutory requirements or other duties or
responsibilities placed on the employer by other legislation, shall not replicate offences set
out in the 2003 Act or other legislation, shall be justifiable and capable of being met and
shall not seek to manage the behaviour of customers once they are beyond the direct
management of the licence/certificate holder and their staff”.

The Sub-Committee should also consider the following sections of the S182 Licensing Act
2003 Guidance:

Principles — 1.15t0 1.17

Crime and disorder — 2.1 to 2.7

Public nuisance - 2.21 to 2.27

Beer gardens or other outdoor spaces — 8.35 to 8.37
Conditions - 10.1 to 10.10

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS
No equalities implications have been identified for this matter.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

Page 8



11.1  In accordance with section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must hold a
hearing to consider the application and any relevant representations.

11.2 The Sub-Committee must, having had regard to the application and any relevant
representations, take such steps (if any) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

12.0 RECOMMENDATION(S)

The Licensing Committee has the following options:

i.  To grant the licence as applied for (subject to any conditions consistent with the
applicant’s operating schedule)

ii.  Tograntthe licence subject to any additional conditions that Members consider
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives; or

iii. Toreject the whole or part of the application.
In making its decision, the Sub-Committee must act with a view to promoting the

licensing objectives. The Sub-Committee must also have regard to its Statement of
Licensing Policy and the Statutory Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act.

APPENDICES:

Appendix A — Application
Appendix B — Representation

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS:

Scarborough Locality Statement of Licensing Policy
Section 182 Guidance (Home Office), Licensing Act 2003

Karl Battershy

Corporate Director — Environment
County Hall

Northallerton

28 May 2024

Report Author — Lisa Templeton — Licensing Enforcement Officer
Presenter of Report — Lisa Templeton — Licensing Enforcement Officer

Note: Members are invited to contact the author in advance of the meeting with any detailed queries
or questions.

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX A

Application

llllll
001



North Yorkshire Council (previously Scarborough
720, NORTH Borough Council)
@ YORKSHIRE e . . "
COUNCIL Application for a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact
licensing.services@scarborough.gov.uk
Telephone: 01723 232323

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference GELATO LOUNGE

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

(¢ Yes C No
Applicant Details
* First name HELEN JANE
* Family name GILMOUR

“Emai —

Main telephone number e

Other telephone number

Is the applicant:
(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

(" Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is the applicant's business (¢ Yes ' No
registered in the UK with
Companies House?

[] Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Registration number 13664464

Business name GELATO LOUNGE (FILEY) LTD
VAT number -

Legal status Private Limited Company

Page 12

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If the applicant's business is registered, use
its registered name.

Put "none" if the applicant is not registered
for VAT.

© Crown copyright



Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the DIRECTOR
business
Home country United Kingdom

Registered Address

Building number or name Lloyd Dowson Accountants

Street Medina House, 2 Station Avenue
District
City or town Bridlington

County or administrative area |East Yorkshire

Postcode YO16 4L.Z

Country United Kingdom

Agent Details

* First name Michael

* Family name O'Brien

* E-mail obrienlicensing@gmail.com
Main telephone number +44 079200 90709

Other telephone number

[7] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

(¢ Anagentthatis a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Is your business registered in C Yes (¢ No
the UK with Companies

House?

Is your business registered C  Yes (¢ No
outside the UK?

Business name O'Brien Licensing & Training Services

VAT number -

Legal status Sole Trader

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

Address registered with Companies House.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Page 13

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business

Home country

Agent Business Address

Building number or name

Owner Director

United Kingdom

6a Alder House

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

If you have one, this should be your official
address - that is an address required of you
by law for receiving communications.

Street Pasture Lane
District Seamer

City or town Scarborough
County or administrative area |North Yorkshire
Postcode YO124Q)
Country United Kingdom
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address (' OS map reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name CURLEW GELATO LOUNGE
Street 32 BELLE VUE STREET
District FILEY
City or town SCARBOROUGH
County or administrative area
Postcode YO14 9HY
Country United Kingdom
Further Details
Telephone number 07503214828
Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) 9,800
Page 14

© Crown copyright




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[7] Anindividual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership

X

A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

O Oo0o0o0ogodao

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

X

[7] I'am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of His Majesty's prerogative

O

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name GELATO LOUNGE (FILEY) LTD

Details

Registered number (where

applicable) 13664464

Description of applicant (for example partnership, compaﬁl unincorporated association etc)
age 15

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

Private limited company

Address

Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country

Contact Details
E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth

* Nationality

LLOYD DOWSON ACCOUNTANTS

MEDINA HOUSE, 2 STATION AVENUE

BRIDLINGTON

EAST YORKSHIRE

YO16 4LZ

United Kingdom

gJILIJII_-_I

BRITISH

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the
premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period,
when do you want it to end

dd mm yyyy

dd mm yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.

The Gelato Lounge is a ground floor level ice cream parlour and cafe bar in the town centre of Filey

Page 16

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
C Yes (¢ No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
" Yes (¢ No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing live music?

 Yes (¢ No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance? Page 17

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(& Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |11:00 End [22:30 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start |11:00 End [22:30
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start |11:00 End [22:30
Start End
THURSDAY
Start |11:00 End [22:30
Start End
FRIDAY
Start |11:00 End [22:30
Start End
SATURDAY
Start |11:00 End [22:30
Start End
Page 18

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY
Start |11:00 End |22:30
Start End
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
(" Onthe premises (  Offthe premises (¢ Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

None

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

None

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name HELEN JANE
Family name GILMOUR

Date of birth L I I!‘ I I!
dd mm yyyy

Page 19

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name

Street

n
——
Distrc I
|
.

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country United Kingdom

Personal Licence number

(if known) NYK

Issuing licensing authority
(if known)

East Riding of Yorkshire Council

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(" Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(¢ Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

None

Section 17 of 21
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |10:00 End [23:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
Pa ) of the week when you intend the premises
Start g?ng to be used for the activity.

© Crown copyright



Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start |10:00 End |23:00

Start End
WEDNESDAY

Start |10:00 End [23:00

Start End
THURSDAY

Start |10:00 End |23:00

Start End
FRIDAY

Start |10:00 End |23:00

Start End
SATURDAY

Start |10:00 End [23:00

Start End
SUNDAY

Start |10:00 End |23:00

Start End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

None

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

None

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

Page 21

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

All of the these conditions have been agreed with North Yorkshire Police Licensing Officer
1) The premises will operate primarily as a restaurant and not a bar or vertical drinking establishment
2) CCTV:

i) A colour digital CCTV system will be operational at the premises at all times when licensable activities are being carried
out and at any other times where members of the public are present on the premises.

ii) The CCTV system shall contain the correct time and date stamp information.

iii) The CCTV system will cover all areas of the premises occupied by the public under the terms of the licence.

iv) The CCTV system must be capable of providing quality images of good evidential value. The CCTV system will have
sufficient storage retention capacity for a minimum of 28 days continuous footage.

v) The CCTV footage will be controlled and kept in a secure environment to prevent tampering or unauthorised viewing.
vi) The data controller who is responsible for any CCTV images captured on cameras on the premises will, on the lawful
request of an authorised officer or an officer of North Yorkshire Police, cause any required footage to be downloaded
immediately, or where this is not possible, as soon as reasonably practicable, and supplied to the requesting officer. Where
the CCTV images are not supplied at the time of the request being made the data controller will ensure that they are
secured to prevent any overwriting.

vii) The CCTV system will be adequately maintained and be capable of transporting recorded material onto a removable
media. The CCTV system replay software must allow an authorised officer or an officer of North Yorkshire Police to search
the picture footage effectively and see all the information contained in the picture footage for the purposes of

detecting, investigating and preventing crime. It must be possible to replay exported files immediately e.g. no indexing of
files or verification checks.

viii) No device shall be permitted that could in any way adversely affect or impede the quality of the images recorded by the
CCTV system, e.g. smoke or dry ice machines.

ix) If there is an outdoor area that is to be used for the sale or consumption of drinks then these areas will be covered by
CCTV, which will be available to be seen on a monitor by staff members at all times.

3) There will be a minimum number of 20 covers available at all times licensable activities are taking place.

4) Prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting the public to respect the needs of local
residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.

5) There shall be no adult entertainment on the premises
6) Off sales will be in sealed containers

7) A Refusal Register and an Incident Report Register shall be maintained at the premises. Such registers will record
incidents of staff refusals to under age or drunk people as well as incidents of any anti-social behaviour and ejections from
the premises. Such Registers shall be kept for a minimum of one year. [For the avoidance of doubt, the one year period
relates to each respective entry in a Register and runs from the date of that particular entry in the Register].

8) A documented staff training programme shall be provided to all members of staff at the premises in respect of the:-

« operation of the CCTV system (including the downloading of evidence)

- retail sale of alcohol;

- age verification policy;

- conditions attached to the Premises Licence;

- permitted licensable activities;

- any training specified by North Yorkshire Police Licensing in respect of safeguarding and vulnerability.
- the licensing objectives

« opening times for the venue.

Page 22

with such records being kept for a minimum of one year. [For the avoidance of doubt, the one year period relates to each

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

respective entry in the log book and runs from the date of that particular entry];

9) The premises shall operate a challenge 25 policy

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The Premises have been visited by the Police Licensing Officer and above conditions discussed with the applicant and the
DPS

The DPS shall risk assess the requirement for SIA registered door staff / additional staff for events held at the premises. This
will be documented and provided to any responsible authority when required.

¢) Public safety

The Premises have been visited by the North Yorkshire Fire & Rescue Safety Officer and he is satisfied with the Fire
prevention equipment in place at the venue

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Conditions regarding notices asking persons to be quiet when leaving is included in BOX A

e) The protection of children from harm

No adult entertainment so no concerns

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 23

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

Alicence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

. does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
. is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

. An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

. An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
. A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 24

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

. A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

. Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

. Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

. evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
. evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member — e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(1) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

Page 25

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 26

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 27

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

o Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

o Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o) any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o) any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Please refer to Scarborough Borough Council's website for further information on fees.

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION

* | understand that | must now advertise my application.

* lunderstand that if | do not comply with the requirements my application will be rejected.

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |
understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if |
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my
licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

*

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or
* her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if
appropriate (please see note 15).

I/WE UNDERSTAND THAT IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
* STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON
SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name Michael Thomas O'Brien

* Capacity Agent

* Date 24 | [|oa| [ | 2024
dd mm yyyy

—

| Add anotheﬁjggag)ry) o
I MH \ 3 U

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/scarborough/apply-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT1S AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECTTO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number | GELATO LOUNGE

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed []

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

Page 29

© Crown copyright




Pelle Vue Strees

Class A 2 200 'Thke' fire danm

S Sl .\,.?"'.fd A I. I'-"n:.' I:h. LY F‘I"S'

@ emergendy lignt

G) () wonatic wrliked smore/ heck detecters

X B4 LT ES T SMeE
Fro | hminated emergency oot sion getectin lrked o comman

zreas o llabs Ao
@ oresh dass fire darm achsbion porz. ;
E".:"

® 06
:_..__- S :

W Fire exbinguicher  Foem &L 15A ratea

WE Fre extngisner 240 72,584 LU

“ire Harket

ke crean panar

H

dar

L svp boved it bo one

|/ 2ir fire protecion

eralieg arca @ seatrg arca

vsion paned nl v

1

— ek =eating

Gt e

f 4

Wr & Vs leremu Gilmor

- leo cream sarlar & cale / Lar
Metric scale bar LICO) sede o metre £ S g
7 el Vg Street

0 | 7 % 4 Fley
R e W
; YR MY

Ty

Crond floor A Sede OO Sheet |

T Ak

Page 30 .




APPENDIX B

Representations

PPPPPP



From:

To: Licensing (SCA
Subject: 32 belle Vue Street, Filey
Date: 30 April 2024 14:15:47
Hi,

I have seen the planning application made for Gelato Lounge at 32 Belle Vue Street,
Filey.

I'd like to object against this reason being we live above next door and our only entrance is
on the back street we don't have a front entrance, we have 2 children § and 13, the younger
one has been diagnosed with adhd and awaiting autism and sensory assessments.

The back street Is not very will lit at night there is only 1 street lamp down the whole back
street. As you know the sale of alcohol can lead to many situations, and rowdiness.

My sons bedroom window is right above next the there back entrance where I heard they
are planning to have a seating area. Also when we are sat on our balcony we don't want
people out the back drinking. It will be hell on a night not only is it too dark to see
anything but don't want drunk people hanging around especially in front of my sons
bedroom window.

So I certainly object to alcohol license and also the late opening hours. Speaking to two
other neighbours around the property they arent happy either.

Please consider this when making your final decision it is a quiet backstreet with many
gardens, balcony's surrounding the premises in question.

It's not the place for alcohol and late nights to be accepted.

Reiards

Sent from Outlook for Android

Page 32



	Agenda
	4 Procedure for Licensing Hearings
	5 Application for grant of a Premises Licence for Curlew Gelato Lounge, 32 Belle Vue Street, Filey, YO14 9HY
	Appendix A - Application & Plan_Redacted
	Appendix B - Representation_Redacted




